



Katy Cook, Ph.D.

CONSULTANT

kcook@litigationinsights.com

Dr. Cook's background includes a Bachelor of Science in Cognitive Psychology, a Master of Arts and Doctor of Philosophy in Communication Studies with an emphasis in legal communication, all from the University of Kansas. As part of this academic training, Katy also studied statistical analysis and social science research designs, including both qualitative and quantitative design. She has performed research on numerous topics, such as cognitive psychology, group communication, persuasion, conflict negotiation, interpersonal communication, and organizational communication. Further, she has experience teaching public speaking, group communication, and quantitative research methods. With these strong credentials, she assists with a variety of jury research services, from internet social searches and supplemental juror questionnaire development to research design and statistical data interpretation.

Education

- Ph.D., Communication Studies, emphasis in Legal Communication, University of Kansas
- M.A., Communication Studies, emphasis in Legal Communication, University of Kansas
- B.S., Cognitive Psychology, University of Kansas

Professional Experience

2017-	Consultant Litigation Insights, Inc. Overland Park, KS
2016-2017	Lecturer, University of Kansas Lawrence, KS
2014-2015	Lecturer, University of Kansas Lawrence, KS
2008-2014	Teaching Assistant, University of Kansas Lawrence, KS
2007-2011	Assistant Advocacy Research Institute Baldwin, KS

Selected Publications and Presentations

- Cook, K. (with contributions from Marinakis, C.) (2017). Bill Cosby and Jury Bias: Can Jurors Recognize Their Own Biases? *Insights*.

Professional Memberships

- Member, American Society of Trial Consultants